; Water Resources Department
i 50 Oregon 725 Summer St NE, Suite A

Qv Salem, OR 97301
] (503) 986-0900

Fax (503) 986-0904

Kate Brown, Governor

May 25, 2018

GLEN HALVORSON
17000 W LANGELL VALLEY RD
BONANZA, OR 97623

Reference: Correcting Final Order

Enclosed is a correcting final order recorded in Special Order Volume 108, Page 345, issued to
correct a scrivener’s error in the order recorded in Special Order Volume 105, Page 675. The
enclosed final order has been amended to reflect the scrivener’s error. Please keep this document
with the final order in Special Order Volume 105, Page 675 as additional information.

If you have any questions please contact your caseworker, Joan Smith, by telephone at 503-986-
0892 or by e-mail at Joan.M.Smith@oregon.gov.

Sincerely,

5;-/-/{ Klenderdar—

Sarah Henderson
Transfer and Conservation Section

ce: T-12348

Dani Watson, District 17 Watermaster (via e-mail)

Adkins Consulting Engineering, LLP, Agent for the applicant (via e-mail)
encs



